
時間と時の疑問詞（１）

【問】次の各文を例のように普通の疑問文に直し、更

に下線部を尋ねる疑問文にしなさい。また、両方の

疑問文を日本語に訳しなさい。

（例）She gets up at six every day.
→ Does she get up at six every day?

彼女は毎日６時に起きますか。

→ What time does she get up every day?
彼女は毎日何時に起きますか。

1)His brother goes to school at eight.

2)Their school starts at eight thirty.

3)You go to bed at ten.

4)Your sister comes home at five.（come home「帰宅す

る、家に帰ってくる」：come は「来る」の意味で、

home は「家へ、家に」の意味。

5)This shop opens at nine on Sunday.

6)Those boys play soccer after school.

7)The students ski in winter.

8)They enjoy baseball games in summer.

9)Your friend watches TV before supper.（supper「夕食」）

10)Her mother cleans the kitchen after breakfast.

時間と時の疑問詞（１）

【解答】

1)Does his brother go to school at eight?
彼の兄は８時に学校へ行きますか。

What time does his brother go to school?
彼の兄は何時に学校へ行きますか。

2)Does their school start at eight thirty?
彼らの学校は８時半に始まりますか。

What time does their school start?
彼らの学校は何時に始まりますか。

3)Do you go to bed at ten?
あなたは１０時に寝ますか。

What time do you go to bed?
あなたは何時に寝ますか。

4)Does your sister come home at five?
あなたのお姉さんは５時に家に帰ってきますか。

What time does your sister come home?
あなたのお姉さんは何時に家に帰ってきますか。

5)Does this shop open at nine on Sunday?
この店は日曜日には９時に開きますか。

What time does this shop open on Sunday?
この店は日曜日には何時に開きますか。

6)Do those boys play soccer after school?
あれらの少年達は放課後サッカーをしますか。

When do those boys play soccer?
あれらの少年達はいつサッカーをしますか。

7)Do the students ski in winter?
その生徒達は冬にスキーをしますか。

When do the students ski?
その生徒達はいつスキーをしますか。

8)Do they enjoy baseball games in summer?
彼らは夏に野球の試合を楽しみますか。

When do they enjoy baseball games?
彼らはいつ野球の試合を楽しみますか。

9)Does your friend watch TV before supper?
あなたの友人は夕食前にテレビを見ますか。

When does your friend watch TV?
あなたの友人はいつテレビを見ますか。

10)Does her mother clean the kitchen after breakfast?
彼女のお母さんは朝食後、台所を掃除しますか。

When does her mother clean the kitchen?
彼女のお母さんはいつ台所を掃除しますか。


